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G gt N Transportation Inc,

’\‘1\'2%/ School Bus Contractor
AN

Memorandum

To: Mary Garcia. GISD Transportation Spcciali{
From: Cristie Stuart, Vice President
Date: 271572015

Re: 2012713 New Bus Purchases/Rental Fees

Enclosed please find documents relating to the new buses that were approved for replacement and
purchase for the 201272013 school vear. We were approved to purchase 6 buses to replace the 2001
model year buses. '

The following documents enclosed are for the 6 new buses:

1. Completed PED Bus Replacement Form for New and Old Vehicle

2. Copy of Certificate of Vehicle Registration
I have also enclosed a copy of the PED Rental Fee Schedule for 2012713 school vear which was
found on the PED website. Also included is a breakdown of calculations for the additional renal
fees for this current school year.  Our calculation for rental fees for the 6 new buses is S119.920.00

for the next § vears.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or need further information in
order to complete the Transportation BAR.

tword:forms Bus Replacement Rental Fees Memo to GISD)

2102 W. Washington « Anthony, New Mexico 88021 « (505) 882-3613
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